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January 31, 2019

Mr. Don Wood

Alpena County Drain Commissioner
603 South Eleventh Street

Alpena, Michigan 49707

Dear Mr. Wood:

Section 22 of Part 307, Inland Lake Levels, of the Natural Resources and

Environmental Protection Act. 1994 PA 451, as amended (NREPA), requires delegated authorities to
submit dam inspection reports to the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) every
three years. Dam inspections must be conducted by a licensed professional engineer.

Our records indicate that the Alpena County Drain Commissioner is the delegated authority for the
following dams, which are due for inspection this year:

Beaver Lake Dam, Dam ID 1074
Long Lake Level Control Structure, Dam ID 1078

The inspection reports for these dams must be submitted to the Dam Safety Program, DEQ, by

December 31, 2019. E]'gf@
A list of consulting engineers offering services in dam safety may be found on our I-;F"; ‘-d!_.atf‘
website at: -'-‘éf__‘ﬁ’

http://www.michigan.gov/damsafety Elkl A

Copies of Part 307 and its administrative rules may be found there, as well. Printed copies of Part 307
are also available upon request.

We have developed an inspection report form that should be used for the dams listed above; it may
be accessed on our website. Note that this form is intended specifically for dams covered by Part 307
and is not adequate for dams covered by both Part 307 and Part 315, Dam Safety, of the NREPA. If
you have any questions regarding inspection report requirements, please contact

Mr. James Pawloski, P.E., Hydrologic Studies and Dam Safety Unit, Water Resources Division, at
989-370-1528 or PawloskiJ@michigan.gov, or you may contact me.

Sincerely,

Mario Fusco Jr., M.S., P.E., Supervisor
Hydrologic Studies and Dam Safety Unit
Water Resources Division
517-256-4458

cc: Mr. James Pawloski, P.E., DEQ

CONSTITUTION HALL « 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET » P.O. BOX 30473 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
www.michigan.govideq « (800) 662-9278



Dam Safety Staff

www.mi.qov/damsafety

To Report Dam Safety Emergencies to Michigan DEQ:
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January 31, 2019

Mr. Don Wood

Alpena County Drain Commissioner
603 South Eleventh Street

Alpena, Michigan 49707

Dear Mr. Wood:

Section 22 of Part 307, Inland Lake Levels, of the Natural Resources and

Environmental Protection Act. 1994 PA 451, as amended (NREPA), requires delegated authorities to
submit dam inspection reports to the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) every
three years. Dam inspections must be conducted by a licensed professional engineer.

Our records indicate that the Alpena County Drain Commissioner is the delegated authority for the
following dams, which are due for inspection this year:

Beaver Lake Dam, Dam ID 1074
Long Lake Level Control Structure, Dam ID 1078

The inspection reports for these dams must be submitted to the Dam Safety Program, DEQ, by

December 31, 2019.
ok'a0
A list of consulting engineers offering services in dam safety may be found on our l-";'-f_.ﬂ'
website at: .'-"'!“l"'H
http://www.michigan.gov/damsafety Eli" I

Copies of Part 307 and its administrative rules may be found there, as well. Printed copies of Part 307
are also available upon request.

We have developed an inspection report form that should be used for the dams listed above; it may
be accessed on our website. Note that this form is intended specifically for dams covered by Part 307
and is not adequate for dams covered by both Part 307 and Part 315, Dam Safety, of the NREPA. If
you have any questions regarding inspection report requirements, please contact

Mr. James Pawloski, P.E., Hydrologic Studies and Dam Safety Unit, Water Resources Division, at
989-370-1528 or PawloskiJ@michigan.gov, or you may contact me.

Sincerely,
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Mario Fusco Jr., M.S., P.E., Supervisor
Hydrologic Studies and Dam Safety Unit
Water Resources Division
517-256-4458

cc. Mr. James Pawloski, P.E., DEQ

CONSTITUTION HALL « 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.O. BOX 30473 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
www . michigan.gov/deq ¢ (800) 662-9278
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